Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket
Room on Augqust 26, 2025 at 6:56 p.m.

From: John Hutton

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: FW: Docket No. 25-00046

Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 6:55:35 PM
Tory,

Please file in 25-00046.

Thanks,
John

From: John Hutton

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 9:46 AM

To: Angie.Dickison@tdstelecom.com

Cc: David Foster <David.Foster@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; Aaron Conklin
<Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>; Grace Marek <Grace.Marek@tn.gov>

Subject: Docket No. 25-00046

Angie Dickison
State Government Affairs Manager
TDS Telecommunications LLC

RE: Approval of the Amendment to the Mutual Traffic Exchange Agreement
Negotiated by TDS Telecommunications LLC (“TDS Telecom”) and Level3
Communications, LLC (“CLEC”) Docket 25-00046

Dear Ms. Dickison:

OnlJune 17, 2025, the Tennessee Public Utility Commission
(“Commission”) received the above listed filing for approval of an
Amendment.

In accordance with Section 252(e) of the Telecommunications Act of
1996, the Tennessee Commission is charged with approving or rejecting
the Amendment within 90 days. Since the Commission has no record of
the Original Agreement between the Parties to the proposed Amendment,
the Commission cannot proceed with approval of the afore-mentioned
amendment.
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This is to request that TDS Telecom, by September 3, 2025, submit the
Original Agreement, or withdraw the Amendment as filed in the instant
Docket. Otherwise, the Commission must consider rejecting the
Amendment filed in Docket No. 25-00046.

Please contact me if | can assistin any way.

John Hutton

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Utilities Division

John.hutton@tn.gov

615-770-6889 (0Office)

6154193982 (Cell)
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